suggested that each Board member make a notation concerning problems, etc. on their requests for time in the meetings. Bob Hanning requested that minutes be taken at the Executive Council meetings and that copies be given to all Board members. Ray appointed a committee to work out whay they felt should be the responsibilities of Executive Council. The committee is made up of Babs Freeland, Cathy Krause, Bob Hanning and Tom Smallwood.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Ray read a note from Beth McPeek thanking the Union Board for the opportunity of going to the Region VI, Union Conference.

Jan Coffey was commended for the excellent way in which she handled the Homecomim Queen Contest.

It was decided that the Union Board would contribute money toward a fund for a portrait of Mr. Valley. Any money left from this fund will be used to start a scholarship program in his name.

The first Union Board meeting follwoing Fall Carnival is to be spent in evaluating the Carnival.

Jim Lyons requested that the Board members not abuse their key card privileges by studying in meeting rooms. The Union Board offices and Union Board room may be used for this purpose.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Krause, Secretary

Ray Muston, President

November 1, 1960 Union Board Meeting #12

The meeting was called to order by the President, Ray Muston at 3:45 P.M. in the Union Board Room.

The minutes for the previous week were approved.

· OLD BUSINESS

Card Section - The letters from Mr. Dro and Ray Muston concerning this matter were read. Copies of these letters are on file in the Union Board Office. Ray read a communique from Jim Lyons in which he suggested a meeting of members of Student Athletic Board and Union Board to discuss this problem. A copy of the communique is attached to the back of the minutes. A discussion followed and a motion was made by Marilyn Mignin that three representatives of Union Board meet with three representatives of Student Athletic Board as indicated by Mr. Lyons' communique. The motion was seconded by Norm Traeger. It was voted on and passed. It was decided that the letter requesting this meeting should be sent to Max Schulze, President of Student Athletic Board. The members selected to represent Union Board wer Ray Muston, Babs Freeland, and Terry Hershberger. and return on Saturday afternoon. The motion was seconded by Bob Hanning. It was voted on and passed. In regard to the agenda for the retreat, Norm Traeger suggested that each Board member look at his own area and find ideas for next year. Norm felt that perhaps some activities exist because of tradition and therefore the Board should discuss the activities and try to justify their existence. The Board then discussed how the retreat would be paid for. Mr. Lyons reminded the Board that we are working with the Student Body's money so we must be able to justify this and all expenditures. Bill Seng made a motion that the Union Board budget pay for one-half the cost of the retreat and each Board member pay the remainder. The motion was seconded by Ann Levenstein. It was voted on and passed.

Executive Council and Meeting Procedure - Bob Hanning read the suggestions drawn up by the committee which was appointed to work on these matters . (A copy of these suggestions is in the permanent file with the Union Board minutes for November 1, 1960) Ann Levenstein moved that the Board accept these suggestions as they stand. It was seconded by Babs Freeland. The motion was voted on and passed.

Hallowe'en Party - Bob Hanning told the Board there were about 200 children at the party which was held at the Hoosier Courts Cooperative Nursery School. Much of the planning and work was done by the Hoosier Courts Council. Bob made a motion that the committee for the Children's Hallowe'en Party be carried over for the Children's Christmas Party. The motion was seconded by Ann Levenstein. It was voted on and passed. The Board commended Bob Hanning on the fine job he did with the Children's Hallowe'en Party.

NEW BUSINESS

Opening of Formal & Club Frangipani - Bob Hanning presented the names of Carol Culbertson and Bill Rose for General Chairmen of Opening of Formal and Club Frangipani, respectively. They were approved by the Board. Bob said that the rest of the Steering Committee would be picked this week. He will interview but will consult with the General Chairmen.

Craft Shop, Wood Lathe - Mr. Al Hearn of the University Purchasing Department gave a wood lathe to the Craft Shop. After a brief discussion, Tom Smallwood moved that Union Board write a note of thanks to Mr. Hearn and give him a life membership to the Craft Shop. The motion was seconded by Terry Hershberger. It was voted on and passed.

Recreation Council - Terry Hershberger announced that there are fifty-seven applicants for the All Campus Chess Tournament which will start November 2. The Council is discussing the possibility of holding a mid-Winter Olympics. The next Union sponsored Recreation Night will be held November 18 in the Student Building. Terry said that the Council is planning a Ball Room dancing class which will start November 13. The persons wishing to participate in the class will pay \$2.50 for the first five lessons. They then will receive a special rate for the remaining 10 lessons. The Union Board commended Terry on the outstanding job he has done thus far with Recreation Council. Ray read a note from Sherman Minton thanking the Board for the telegram on his birthday anniversary.

On November 10 from 9:00 A.M. to 12:00 Noon, High School Principals will be at the Union for Junior Division Counseling.

The first Flashback Film Series movie will be shown on Friday, November 4 at 8:30 P.M. in Alumni Hall.

Ray encouraged the Board to write letters of appreciation to committee chairmen when they have done outstanding work. A copy of the letter should be sent to Dean Shaffer's office to be put in the student's personal file.

Marilyn Mignin and the members of Executive Council are going to write a letter to the Indiana Daily Student concerning so-called investigations of the Union's food prices and policies.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Krause, Secretary

Ray Muston, President

November 8, 1960 Union Board Meeting #13

The meeting was called to order by the President, Ray Muston, at 3:45 P.M. in the Union Board Room.

The date of the Union Board Retreat is December 9 and 10, rather than November 9 and 10, as the minutes stated. The minutes were approved as corrected.

OLD BUSINESS

High School Cheerleaders Conference - Jan Coffey gave a report on the Conference which will be held Saturday, November 12. Registration starts at 8:30 A.M. and the days' activities include an address by Mr. Lyons, cheerleading instruction, discussion groups, a luncheon, demonstrations by the various schools, and a style show of cheerleading outfits. Five first place trophys, five second place certificates and five honorable mention certificates will be awarded. Large nebishes will be used as decorations. Raffle tickets for Fall Carnival will be sold outside the door of Alumni Hall. Also, all of the workers will be wearing Fall ^Carnival hats. The Board congratulated Jan on the fine job she has done organizing this program.

Christmas Eve on Campus - Babs Freeland told the Board there have been only seventeen applications turned in for this program. Among these were two for Steering Committee positions and one for General Chairman. Babs suggested that letters be